TONY EVERS, Governor

MATT JOSKI, Chairperson Interoperability Council

Public Safety Broadband Subcommittee Meeting

July 15, 2021 13:00

Virtual MEETING MINUTES

- 1. Meeting Convened at 1305.
- 2. Quorum was not established with 6 /14 members present.

Members absent: Bandt, Frederick, Harvey, Klein, Nimmer, Schmidt, Shrader.

- 3. Meeting Minutes
 - A. Review and Approval of the May 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes not approved due to no quorum
- 4. There was no public comment.
- 5. OEC update
- 6. Zieke provided update on Patriot and use of broadband. JPS VIA and FirstNet ePTT used successfully.
- 7. Chair Hughes requested secretarial help
- 8.
- A. Chair Hughes discussed how prior conversation between himself, Chair Klein, Zieke, and CISA went1) Discussing ways that CISA is offering to help PSB SC
- B. Ideas
 - 1) Developing a survey (well-made)
 - Their office can help develop the questions, and we can use the results to develop future taskings (a) E.g., how to work with PTT app, etc.
 - 2) Using LTE AAR comments to drive product results and taskings
 - Chair Hughes discussed AAR that was taking place today in SEOC
 - 3) ATT ePTT and how to drive cross-connection between ATT/FN subscribers. Briefly described the issue
 - Possibility for generating letter to discuss this further with the IC
 - Described issue with ePTT vs MCPTT—two products getting mixed up, and Firstnet is shunting people to ePTT, which is a commercial product that does not meet public safety needs
 - (a) iOS not available for MCPTT, just android
 - (b) Two products, which are not interoperable, are being pushed out, and many of public sector side are getting confused (including State of WI).
 - (i) Per DC Formea, no sense that firstnet.com does not appear to have any drive to push current public ePTT subscribers to MCPTT
 - (ii) Member Rutyna offered to bring this up to the fed level
 - (iii) Zieke will link up with Member Rutyna and D/C Formea
 - (iv)
- C. 8—ISP Connectivity
 - 1) Brief on background with ISP connectivity
 - 2) Methods of attack
 - Meeting with FEMA RECCWG, FEMA FTE and CISA FTE
 - (a) In re outage tracking, notification, etc.

- (b) How can those who need access to this information get it to use the info for response and disaster coordination
- 3) OEC working with WEM on this issue
 - Co-presenting on the WI locally owned telephone association on this issue and broaching collaboration
 - (a) SC welcome to join in
- 4) PSC
 - Jaron spoke about collaboration, and Paul talked about background with the electric utility coordination calls and the desire to develop something similar for ISP
 - (a) This is a benefit for everyone, as the SEOC has eyes on needs, and the ISP can receive help with disaster needs
- D. 9
 - 1) DARES upcoming
 - Looking for people!!
 - Loose planning calendar available
 - Dry run during SIMCOM day 3 at Dells and Rock County
- E. 10—Stromberg unable to attend
- F. 11 Any interest in moving to in person?
 - 1) Members Schaefer, Voss, Rutyna ok with either. Some members also expressed desire for at least one in person meeting annually.

Looks like a hybrid solution is preferred.

- 9. Next Meeting will be September 16, 2021. Location: web meeting to be published on agenda
- 10. Meeting concluded at 1338 CDT.

Respectfully submitted, PH July 17, 2021